From:[Redacted |
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 3:08 PM
To:|Redacted ] ] .
Cc: Almario, Benedict; |Redacted [Redacted ]
Subject: PG&E's Emergency and Disaster Preparedness Fran Review

Public Sector Partners,

As you may be aware, PG&E is planning a series of regional meetings to provide key county and city
representatives an opportunity to provide feedback on the company’s electric emergency and disaster preparedness
plans. As the identified point of contact for youragency, city and or county, attached you will find copies of PG&E’s
Electric Emergency Operations Plan and 2013 Fire Prevention Plan. As you review these plans, you will find limited

redactions. Any redactions made were specific to references to sensitive information and hopefully do not hinder the
comprehension of the elements of the plan.
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Below you will find the schedule of regional meetings including location and time. These meetings are open to
the public; however copies of the plans will only be available to designated public sector contacts,
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Please use the survey link below to indicate which meeting you will be attending. This will assist us with attendance
logistics.

https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PGandE EmergencyPlanReview

These meetings will include a presentation by a member of PG&E’s Electric Emergency Preparedness and Public
Partnerships team intended to provide context to the plans you have been provided. We will then provide an
opportunity for feedback and or questions regarding the plans. if follow up meetings would be beneficial we will support
scheduling and participation,.
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We are looking forward to sharing our plans and opening the dialogue with all of the meeting representatives.

Thank you for your time. PG&E looks forward to your participation.

if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me via email; |Redacted
below.

pr by either phone number provided

Redacted

Manager, Electric Emergency Preparedness and Public Partnerships
Electric Distribution Operations

2641 N State St
tikinh CA  GR4RD

Redacted
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